Historical information on the Lewiston Youngstown Frontier
Railway Corridor

Reference:

Information: Niagara Frontier Publications, dated September 6, 2011 by J. Maloni
Historical photos: Town of Porter Historical Museum, Youngstown NY

The Lewiston Youngstown Frontier Railway, commonly referred to as the "The Old Fort
Route," 1896-1950.

The rail line, originally powered by electricity, connected with the Niagara Gorge Belt
Line in Lewiston, and proceeded to the Village of Youngtown, where it diverged. One
spur ran to the barracks at Fort Niagara, and the other east, to Rumsey Park, on the
shores of Lake Ontario.

In addition to carrying fruit from the farms in Porter, passenger service was provided for
visitors and residents of the area. Freight and passenger service for Fort Niagara was
significant. Local residents, including high school students, used the line to travel to
Lewiston and Niagara Falls. Visitors flocked to Rumsey Park, which provided a bathing
beach, dancing pavilion, lunch hall and kitchen, merry-go-round, swings and other
entertainment. Over time, automobiles, trucks and busses became more prevalent and
popular, and permission to abandon operation as a passenger hauler was approved in
the late 1920s. Freight service was to continue until the 1950s owned and operated as
the Youngstown Cold Storage Line, which replaced the LYFR, purchasing the right-of-
way about 1928 and transporting fruit and freight until 1950.
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Freight for the cold storage:
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The later years:
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2001:
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